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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

=—s e ———— e e e ————=
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 2:47 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: Our client: FBC2957L; Your insured: SGG2741L
Attachments: 12062018144347 pdf

Dear Nivitha,

Please proceed to arrange accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Regency Legal [mailto:regencylegal@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June, 2018 2:42 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our client: FBC2957L; Your insured: SGG2741L

Dear Gerald

We are instructed by the workshop that they are agreeable to the joint appointment of Mr Bryan Ang of LKK
Consultants Pte Ltd.

Please do arrange for the PRI.
Kind regards

Chitra

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Regency Legal
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: Our client: FBC2957L; Your insured: SGG2741L

Dear Chitra,

Please confirm if you are appointing the Single Joint Expert from the
attached list.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

1



300Q Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 5:11 PM
To: 'Regency Legal'

Cc: 'mt_claim@lonpac.com’

Subject: RE: Our client: FBC2957L; Your insured: SGG2741L

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/020653

Dear Chitra,

Please see attached and revert to us.

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
Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 4:49 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: regencylegal@singnet.com.sq; samyeol60@gmail.com
Subject: Our client: FBC2957L; Your insured: SGG2741L
Dear Sirs

We refer to the captioned matter.

We enclose our pre-repair inspection notice dated 11 June 2018, for your immediate attention.
Yours faithfully

Chitra Balakrishnan (Ms)

Regency Legal LLP

101A Upper Cross Street #08-07 People’s Park Centre Singapore 058358
Tel: (65) 6536 3081 Fax: (65) 6536 0515

This e-mail and its attachments are confidential and may be protected by attorney-client privilege. If you are not the
person to whom this e-mail is addressed, you have received this e-mail in error, and any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and you are requested to immediately destroy

it and notify us by telephone at 65-6536 3081.



REGENCY JLEGAL LLP

Advocates & Solicitors

M. Mahendran Chitra Balakrishnan
Advocate & Solicitor Advocate & Solicitor
Your Ref : Insured vehicle: SGG2741L

Our Ref : To be advised

11 June 2018

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD BY EMAIL ONLY
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07

The Concourse

Singapore 199555

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR PIMA
AND NIMA CLAIMS

DATE / TIME OF ACCIDENT: 4 JUNE 2018/ 11:40AM

We act for Mr Muhammad Rizal bin Tasran who has instructed SS Motoring to repair his
motorcycle bearing registration no. FBC2957L.

Please be informed that the said motorcycle can be inspected at:-

Venue 3 SS Motoring
1084 Serangoon Rd
Singapore 328186
Contact Person ; Mr Sam Yeo - 62989596

If you fail to conduct the pre-inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully

129,

REGENCY LEGAL LLP

cc Client

Blk 101A Upper Cross Street #08-07 People’s Park Centre Singapore 058358
Tel: (65) 6536 3081 Fax: 6536 0515 Email: regencylegal@singnel.com.sg

REGENCY LEGAL LLP
A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP Reg No: TILLO452G




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC18010797/T1rd3e2

300 BEACH ROAD Date:  17-10-2018 mll‘lllllll""“““"‘l

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SGG 2741L Veh. Inspected FBC 2957L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP05/020653 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 12/06/2018

2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model HONDA WAVE 125 c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour RED
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |70/90 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |60/90 R17 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S AND N/S BODY.

5. General Information : :
Accident Date  04/06/2018 Inspect Date / Time 14/06/2018 ( 03:00 PM )
Survey held at SS MOTORING

1084 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 328186

5a, Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18010797/T1rd3e2

Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
REGD Auto Cor

SAE, Lic d Appraiser

Automotive Assessor

Mo liability of responsibility whatsos n contact or fort, is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in pant, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA , MASME MIRTE



